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November 21, 2007

	COUNTY  OF  FRESNO

	ADDENDUM NUMBER: TWO(2)

 ref No  \* MERGEFORMAT TWO(2)

	
	RFP NUMBER:  952-4501

 REF bid 952-4501
	

	Outpatient Specialty Mental Health Services, Excluding Therapeutic Behavioral Services (TBS)

 ref subject  \*MERGEFORMAT Outpatient Specialty Mental Health Services, Excluding Therapeutic Behavioral Services (TBS)

	November 21, 2007

	
	PURCHASING USE
	

	ORG/Requisition: /  MACROBUTTON NOMACRO[REQUISITION] 
	IT
	G:\PUBLIC\RFP\952-4501 ADD 2.DOC

	IMPORTANT:  SUBMIT PROPOSAL IN SEALED PACKAGE WITH PROPOSAL NUMBER, CLOSING DATE AND BUYER’S NAME MARKED CLEARLY ON THE OUTSIDE TO:

	COUNTY OF FRESNO, Purchasing

4525 EAST HAMILTON AVENUE

FRESNO, CA  93702-4599

	Closing date of proposal will be at 2:00 p.m., on December 12, 2007

 ref date  \* MERGEFORMAT December 12, 2007.
PROPOSALS WILL BE CONSIDERED LATE WHEN THE OFFICIAL PURCHASING TIME CLOCK READS 2:00 P.M.

	Proposals will be opened and publicly read at that time.  All proposal information will be available for review after contract award.

	Clarification of specifications is to be directed to:  Gary W. Parkinson

 ref buyer Gary W. Parkinson, phone (559) 456-7110, FAX (559) 456-7831.

	

	NOTE THE ATTACHED ADDITIONS, DELETIONS AND/OR CHANGES TO THE REQUIREMENTS OF REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL NUMBER: 952-4501 AND INCLUDE THEM IN YOUR RESPONSE. PLEASE SIGN AND RETURN THIS ADDENDUM WITH YOUR PROPOSAL.

· Change in Due Date, “Closing date of proposal will be at 2:00 P.M. on December 12, 2007”.

· Additional Bidder Questions and Clarification
· Attachment 4 – Section 14:  Court Referred Cases
· Sign-In List from Vendor Conference


	ACKNOWLEDGMENT OF ADDENDUM NUMBER TWO(2) TO RFP 952-4501

	COMPANY NAME: 
	

	(PRINT)

	SIGNATURE: 
	

	NAME & TITLE: 
	

	


Genesis Family Center:

1. What are the breakdowns of Population #2 in terms of the following: Age, Language spoken, Ethnicity, geographic distribution?   
AGE and GENDER

	Ages 0-6
	19% 
	Female-43%
	Male-57%

	Ages 7-13
	58%  
	Female-49%
	Male-51%

	Ages 14-18
	23%
	Female-57.5%
	Male-42.5%


ETHNICITY
	Hispanic
	49%

	White
	20%

	Black
	10%

	Bi-Racial
	3%

	Samoan
	1%

	Native America
	2%

	Ethnicity Unidentified
	15%


LANGUAGE
	English
	84%

	Spanish
	1%

	Language Unidentified
	15%


GEOGRAPHIC DISTRBUTION
	West County
	5%

	Clovis and Foothills
	7%

	East County
	3%

	Fresno
	61%

	Out of County residents who received services in Fresno County
	8%

	GEOGRAPHICAL AREA UNIDENTIFIED
	16%


2. What percentage of juveniles served under the current contract have perceptive, expressive or mobility disabilities?  Data is not available.  However, it has not been brought to the attention of the MHP that such disabilities have posed a difficulty to current contractors in fulfilling the scope of services.
3. What percentage of the population being served is identified as gay, lesbian transgender, transsexual?  Data is not available
4. What certification/licensure does the county require for Bonding and Attachment Studies? Please refer to “Section 14:  Court-Referred Cases” from the MHP’s Organizational Provider Manual that identifies the certification/licensure requirement for the various court-ordered services (Attachment 4).
5. In the addendum question 11.   There is a list of minutes for service, i.e., Bonding Studies 29, 24 minutes.  What are the minutes or units of service in terms of Mental Health Services?  For instance on page 4 of the Addendum 35% is listed as Case Management how does this break down in terms of minutes or units of service, this information is important for purposes of transition.  Vendors selected for this RFP are “organizational providers.”  Organizational provider services are billed in minutes of service, wherein one minute equals one unit.  The only exceptions are Court Reports and Court Testimony that are billed by the hour.  Psychological evaluations, bonding studies, psycho-dynamic evaluations and attachment assessments are billed as outpatient mental health services (Mode 15 and Service Function Code 48).
As stated earlier, the vendor must determine the utilization of mental health, medication support, case management and crisis services based upon the program design and staffing.  The percentages were given as a guideline only.
6. West Fresno County is listed as underserved can you be more specific, is this Kerman, a certain zip code?  The cities included in the West Fresno County are identified as:  Firebaugh, Kerman, West Fresno, Mendota, and San Joaquin.  Unincorporated communities; Biola, Cantua Creek, Easton, Five Points, Helm, Herndon, Highway City, Mercy Hot Springs, Rolinda, Three Rocks, and Tranquility.
7. How many cases are active/open for population #2?  There are currently 489 active/open cases for Population #2.
8. How many of the youth link consumers are in Foster Care, are on Probation, or are in their homes?  Data is not available.
9. What is the current budget for population # Youthlink?  The FY 2007-2008 budget for Population #2 is $2,500,000.
10. Bidders for Target Population 1 must describe the method to compare the outcomes of new clients to those planned for program discharge  
What does this mean…to compare the outcomes of new clients with people being discharged?  New clients don’t usually HAVE outcomes yet.  Can you give an example?  Examples of program outcomes may be the timeliness of service, retention, intensity of services provided, consumer’s ability to achieve service goals as stated in the Plan of Care.
California Psychological Institute, Inc.
11. Is Fresno County requesting that services be provided in the community (other than case management) and if so, is the only area of concentration West Fresno? Community-based services are best practice models to decrease the barriers to receiving ongoing mental health services.  While the targeted areas are in West Fresno County (as identified by city in Question 4 above), the selected vendor for Population #1 is expected to provide at least 50% of services in the community.  Consumers receiving ongoing mental health services in Target Population #2 may also require community-based services.
12. For population 2, the total % of services listed on page 4.  Clarification is needed since the totals for court ordered services and mental health services equal 200%.  Should it be 50% mental health services and 50% court ordered services?  The categories were meant to show the volume of activity within Mental Health Services separately from Court-Ordered Services.  In total, mental health services represent 96% and court-ordered services represent 4% of the total units reported in the County’s Human Services Information System during FY 2006-2007 for the current contractor.
13. On page 4 court testimony is listed at 0 and that number is not accurate.  Can we use the data relevant to our experience?  Also the same question goes for quarterly reports.  The percentage of the units for court testimony was 54 hours or .11% and therefore shown as 0%.  Court reports were 538 hours or 1.06%.  As noted in the response to Question #5, court testimony and court reports are tracked by the number of hours and not minutes as with other services.  Bidders are always expected to use whatever data may be relevant and mental health service delivery experience in responding to this RFP.
College Community Services (managed by Providence Community Services)  

14. Who is currently providing the services described in the RFP?  Currently, Genesis Family Center, Inc. is the contract provider for Population #1 and California Psychological Institute, Inc., is the contract provider for Population #2.
15. In the event 2 vendors are selected for either of the populations, how will it be determine which clients will be referred to which agency?  Has the County considered dividing referrals geographically?  The Bidder’s proposal should include recommendations for the successful transition of consumers from current contractors to their program based upon past transition experience(s).  The Department of Children and Family Services and the Mental Health Plan will refer consumers to the selected providers in a fair rotation process.  The provider must notify the MHP when it appears the program capacity will be reached and no new consumers will be referred to the provider until notified that they are open to new consumers. 
16. Thank you for providing the census of the current providers in Addendum NO. One.  If possible, how is the current client census divided geographically?  In other words, how may in Metro Fresno, how many in each West Fresno Community?  Refer to the response to Question #1.
17. What categories does the County anticipate that vendors would include in the employee benefits line item?  Please provide specific categories.  For example, must a vendor include categories such as Workman’s Comp and Disability Insurance under employee benefits, or could these be included under the insurance line item?  Employee disability benefits should be reported in “Employee Benefits” as account category 0043 and Workers Compensation appears on the template under “Financial Services Expenses” as account category1170.
Mental Health Systems, Inc.  

18. Two references have been made in regards to unduplicated clients to be served in Population #1.  In the Vendor’s Conference the numbers stated were 100-125; and in the Addendum 1 it was stated the “current provider is providing services to approximately 90-100.”  Are the numbers stated at the Vendor’s Conference correct? Can we go above the identified numbers or is this the limit?  The number of consumers will vary from month-to-month.  The data in Addendum is correct.  Please remember that this data is provided as a guideline.  Bidders must determine their program capacity based upon the service delivery model, staffing, staff productivity, available work hours and the dollar amount requested in the proposal.
CLOSING DATE OF BID EXTENDED TO DECEMBER 12, 2007.  In consideration to bidders given the number of response to questions incorporated within Addendum 2, the closing date for the bid for Request for Proposal 952-4501 has been extended from December 4, 2007 to December 12, 2007.
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